#### PERTH AND KINROSS COUNCIL LICENSING COMMITTEE 13 AUGUST 2015

# LICENSING COMMITTEE

Minute of Meeting of the Licensing Committee held in the Hay Suite, Dewar's Centre, Glover Street, Perth on Thursday 13 August 2015 at 10.00am.

Present: Councillors D Pover (Vice-Convener), D Cuthbert (substituting for Councillor R Brock), J Flynn, D Melloy and A Parrott.

In Attendance: R Forbes and L Gregge (both Police Scotland); W Gibson, M McLaren, D Merchant and Y Oliver (all Chief Executive's Service).

Apologies: Councillors B Ellis, R Brock and M Roberts.

Councillor D Pover (Vice-Convener), Presiding.

## 498. WELCOME AND APOLOGIES

The Vice-Convener welcomed those present to the meeting and apologies were noted as above.

## 499. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no Declarations of Interest in terms of the Councillors' Code of Conduct.

## 500. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS

- (i) Minute of Special Meeting of the Licensing Committee of 15 June 2015 (Arts. 419-421) was submitted and approved as a correct record.
- (ii) Minute of Meeting of the Licensing Committee of 25 June 2015 (Arts. 432-436) was submitted and approved as a correct record.

## 501. GRANT OF TAXI/PRIVATE HIRE CAR DRIVER'S LICENCE – TD1438 – 3 YEARS

There was submitted a report by the Head of Legal Services (15/322) regarding Grant of Taxi/Private Hire Car Driver's Licence TD1438.

Mrs M McLaren, Solicitor, Perth and Kinross Council, advised the Committee that the licence holder had now provided the relevant documentation and therefore consideration by the Committee of Grant of Taxi/Private Hire Car Driver's Licence TD1438 was no longer necessary.

## IT WAS AGREED THAT THE PUBLIC AND PRESS SHOULD BE EXCLUDED DURING CONSIDERATION OF THE FOLLOWING ITEMS IN ORDER TO AVOID THE DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION WHICH IS EXEMPT IN TERMS OF SCHEDULE 7A TO THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT (SCOTLAND) ACT 1973.

#### PERTH AND KINROSS COUNCIL LICENSING COMMITTEE 13 AUGUST 2015

### 502. GRANT OF TAXI/PRIVATE HIRE CAR DRIVER'S LICENCE – TD1451 – 1 YEAR

There was submitted a report by the Head of Legal Services (15/323) regarding Grant of Taxi/Private Hire Car Driver's Licence TD1451.

The applicant was in attendance, accompanied by a prospective employer, should he be granted his Taxi/Private Hire Car Driver's Licence.

The representative from Police Scotland addressed the Committee and answered Members' questions.

The applicant also addressed the Committee and answered Members' questions.

#### **Resolved:**

Taxi/Private Hire Car Driver's Licence TD1451 be granted for a period of one year, with effect from 13 August 2015, subject to the usual terms and conditions of a Taxi/Private Hire Car Driver's Licence.

#### 503. GRANT OF HMO LICENCE – HMO87

There was submitted a report by the Head of Legal Services (15/324) regarding Grant of HMO Licence HMO87.

The applicant was in attendance, accompanied by Mr J Webb, his day to day manager of Dalmunzie Castle Hotel.

The representative from Police Scotland addressed the Committee and answered Members' questions.

The applicant also addressed the Committee and answered Members' questions, as did Mr Webb, his day to day manager.

#### **Resolved:**

HMO Licence HMO87 be renewed for a period of three years, with effect from 19 June 2015, subject to the usual terms and conditions of a Housing in Multiple Occupation Licence.

~~~~~